MERIDIAN OIL ‘ )K .

September, 1991

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Dawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Meridian 0il Inc.
Apache A Federal No. 2
Sec 35 T-19-S R-29-E
Parkway (Delaware)
Eddy County, New Mexico
NW 61582

Attention: District Supervisor

Dear Sir:

Per telephone conversation with Ms. Mae Morgan 8/29/91
regarding the overproduction of cashinghead gas for the
referenced well, we as operator request that additional
time be allowed so that we can bring the overproduction

of cashinghead into balance by producing the well at a
lower rate. Overproduction for this well should be balanced
by October 1, 1991.

Sincerely,

— G 'ééz/’/zﬂ Zw/z L

Earlean Parker
Production Assistant

cc: Joe Small
Marianne Martin

REQUEST APPROVED

T 4ar
Mike Williams
Supervisor District II




